
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 3:11 PM
To: Hansen, Jeff
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Adam Rosenthal (rosenthala@michigan.gov)
Subject: RE: DEQ-Laboratory Report-50201563

Jeff,

The Site codes listed by the City do not match that of their approved plan. We have properly aligned the sample results based on the site address to the DBP site code. We have notified the City of this issue previously but it has not been corrected.

Therefore, our results listings and calculations provided in my previous email are correct and should be used.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Hansen, Jeff [<mailto:jrhansen@lan-inc.com>]
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 2:34 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: DEQ-Laboratory Report-50201563

Steve,

Thanks for the table. Flint passed the info on to me earlier today.

I see a discrepancy between your table and Flint's records and we have used Flint's data in the report. I have double checked the lab results and I believe the error is on your end, but that is something to resolve. I've attached what I believe is correct. We have already printed and sent out the report since it is due to you guys Sunday. Samir is hand delivering and will probably be by soon.

Jeffrey R. Hansen
 Senior Project Manager



**Lockwood, Andrews
& Newnam, Inc.**

A LEO A DALY COMPANY

1311 South Linden Road, Suite B • Flint, MI 48532

T 810.820.2682 C **PPI**
www.lan-inc.com • JRH-hansen@lan-inc.com

From: Brent Wright [<mailto:bwright@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 9:43 AM
To: Hansen, Jeff
Subject: Fwd: DEQ-Laboratory Report-50201563

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Michael Glasgow** <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>
Date: Fri, Feb 27, 2015 at 8:09 AM
Subject: Fwd: DEQ-Laboratory Report-50201563
To: Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>

Here are the DBP results. Everything is great, but this still leaves us in violation at 3 sites, as shown in the other attachment.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **DEQ-DWR-LABREPORTS** <DEQ-DWR-LABREPORTS2@michigan.gov>
Date: Thu, Feb 26, 2015 at 4:43 PM
Subject: DEQ-Laboratory Report-50201563
To: "MGLASGOW@CITYOFFLINT.COM" <MGLASGOW@cityofflint.com>

Dear Drinking Water Laboratory Client,

A PDF file containing your analytical results has been attached to this e-mail.

Please do not reply directly to this e-mail. It is an automated account that does not respond to incoming messages.

Please contact the laboratory directly at (517) 335-8184 with questions regarding your report.

Thank you for using the MDEQ Drinking Water Laboratory.

--

Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI. 48505
Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510
Fx: 810.787.3710